

Dynamo Cyber Workstream Meeting

Minutes

8 January 2019, Newcastle University

Attendees	Phil Anderson, Phil Jackman, Laura Kemp
Apologies	Andrew Besford, Graham Jordan, Nicola Japp, James Clements, Anthony McMenzie, Anne MacDonald,

1	<p>Previous minutes</p> <p>Discussed along with actions</p> <p>Visit to Teesside has been postponed until later in January</p>	
2	<p>Think Tank</p> <p>Agreed that a useful event. Approximately 35 attendees and has lead to some new potential group members as well as a better understanding of future actions.</p>	
3	<p>NECRRRI</p> <p>The group discussed the proposed North East Cyber Resilience Rapid Incubator. Phil to take to Accenture for discussion.</p> <p>Involve the Police</p> <p>Other space could be available at Universities</p> <p>Get more people in the group involved.</p>	<p>Phil J</p> <p>Phil J</p> <p>Phil J</p>
4	<p>CyberPark</p> <p>The group discussed the proposed CyberPark. Phil to take up with Anthony M.</p>	Phil J
5	<p>Events</p> <p>The next event will be Awareness theme on either 12/13/14 February. Both Newcastle and Gateshead colleges will be approached to host. Aim for 20 people.</p> <p>Phil J to discuss April Business event with Anthony M.</p>	<p>Grah</p> <p>Phil J</p>

	<p>Phil A discussed a proposal for a schools event in June. He is meeting up with Schools North East at the end of Jan and will revise the proposal after then.</p>	<p>Phil A Antho Anne</p>
6	<p>AOB and Next meeting</p> <p>Next meeting will be around the Awareness event in February.</p>	<p>Phil J</p>